

TAFT MCGEE OIL OPERATION

Phone: EM 4-2008 EM 4-3321

HURFORD, TEXAS

Sept. 7, 1961

Mrs. M. L. Armstrong
Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer 222
Artesia, New Mexico

Mr. Harold McGee Well # 1
Box 13-173-200
Bart Co. New Mexico

Dear Mrs. Armstrong:

As a follow up on the letter that I sent you on July 25, 1961. Mr. Owen Haynes has encountered some difficulty in drilling in the last couple of weeks. As I told you in my letter of the 25th that we had moved a rig back over the hole. It is our intention to drill deeper to the Glendon formation.

Yours very truly,

Danah L. Jones

